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STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: 3
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May 4, 2001

Kathleen Froelich, Vice President
NOSC Corp.

1201 U.,S. Highway One, Suite 200
North Palm Beach, Florida 33408

Docket No. 010664-TC

Dear Ms. Froelich:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for cancellation of Pay Telephone
Certificate No. 5594 by NOSC Corp., effective 4/31/01, which was filed in this office on
May 2, 2001 and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff
members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission

/7197 -

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD * TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsec.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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Matilda Sanders ’T”CLN: 1250
From: Andrea Cowart

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2001 2:38 PM

To: RAR - Orders-Notices

Cc: Janet Harrison

Subject: Orders

The following orders have been copied to GCORDERS and are ready to be issued.
010702 - 0107020r.jae
010664 - 010664or.jae | -

010738 - 010738or.jae
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